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Vatida Sanders ORIGINAL

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 10:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Edward Mills; Charles Rawson; David; Elizabeth Wade; Indiantown;

Jerry Melendi; jrmclelland@tecoenergy.com; kfloyd@peoplesgas.com;

Imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com; Marc Schneidermann; Stuart Shoaf; Tom Geoffroy; Wraye
Grimard; Chris Moore

Subject: Docket No. 060035-GU
Attachments: AGDF-30-day waiver.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 060035-GU -- Petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-7.037,
F.A.C., Change in Character of Service, by Associated Gas Distributors of Florida, Inc.

C. Associated Gas Distributors of Florida, Inc.
d. Two (2) pages

€. The attached document consists of a letter waiving 30-day requirement under Section
120.54(7), Florida Statutes, for Commission action on petition.

Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
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ORIGINAL

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 625 COURT STREET
IS0 SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE 201 HORTH FRANKLIN STREET P. Q. BOX 188D (ZIP 33787
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 23803 .0. BOX 1531 (21P 33601} CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33756
186G 6809908 FAX (B63) 683-2B43 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 (7271 441-B966 FAX(727)442.-8470

[I813) 273.-4200 FAX(Bi3) 273-4396

N REPLY REFER TO:
www.mimisgal.com

EmaL: Info@mimlsgal.com Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Flaorida 33601

e-mail: aw@macfar.com

January 26, 2006

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 323939-0850

Re: Docket No. 060035-GU -- Petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule
25-7.037, F.A.C., Change in Character of Service, by Associated Gas
Distributors of Florida, inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The Commission Staff has requested that Associated Gas Distributors of Florida,
Inc. ("AGDF") consent to an extension of, or waive, the 30-day requirement under Section
120.54(7), Florida Statutes, for Commission action on AGDF's petition in order to
accommodate undersigned counsel's request that the Staff Recommendation be
considered at the Agenda Conference to be held on February 28, 2008 (rather than at the
February 7 Agenda Conference).

AGDF, through undersigned counsel, hereby agrees to an extension of, and waives,

the 30-day requirement referenced above for the purpose of having the Staff
Recommendation on the petition in the above docket considered at the Agenda
Conference to be held February 28, 20086.

Sincerely,

Y,

Ansley Watscn, Jr.
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Blanca S. Bayo, Director
January 26, 2006
Page 2

ccC: Christiana T. Moore, Esquire
Mrs. Wraye J. Grimard



